

# Snowmass NF Topical Convener Meeting

September 15, 2020

- Thanks to minute-taker

## LOI Wrangling

- Thanks for the hard work!
- Still need to finalize placement of many LOIs
- A few LOIs landed in other Frontiers and we need to retrieve them
- **Liaisons:** please communicate with other Frontier conveners for LOIs with unclear primary placement
- We aim to eventually pass the matrix to the community

# **“Snowmass Planning Document”**

(one page due to Steering committee today)

- Primarily to define schedule and milestones
- Will ask for white paper “previews” by end of January

# CPM Prep Meeting

- Mostly informational – it's a status update for the community
- Each topical group has 7 minutes for a report on LOI input and plans for CPM, with time for 1 question (overflow to Slack)
- **Please let us know your speaker**
- No liaison talks just for lack of time– if there is an important message though, we can probably fit it in